
Province of 
British Columbia

Ministry of Energy, 
Mines and
Petroleum Resources

Parliament Buildings 
Victoria, B.C.
V8V 1X4

Ref. No. 6749

1979 03 06

Pacific Petroleums Ltd.
P.O. Box 6666 
Calgary, Alberta 
T2P 6T6
Attention: Mr. J. Pawelek

Chief Reservoir Engineer

Dear Sir:
Re: Application for Commingled Production

.Pacific et al Dahl C-100-H/94-H-7____
This will acknowledge receipt of your application dated 1979 02 12 
requesting permission to commingle gas production from the Bluesky and 
Halfway pools in the well Pacific et al Dahl C-100-H/94-H-7..

This is to advise that your application is approved subject to the 
following conditions:

1. The combined daily gas allowable for the Bluesky and Halfway 
pools will be limited to 60 lO^nP.

2. All production should be allocated to the Bluesky formation 
on the S-l form.

3. This approval may be modified or rescinded if deemed necessary 
by the Branch at any time.

Please note that the form "Application to Alter a Well" must be submitted 
to our District Engineer at Charlie Lake for his approval prior to 
commencement of commingled production.

Yours truly,
PETROLEUM RESOURCES BRANCH

A. G. T. Weaver 
Chief Engineer 
(604) 387-5993

PSA:sak
cc D. L. Johnson




